Public Document Pack

CITY
LONDON

Hearing Sub (Standards) Committee

Date:
Time:
Venue:

Members:

Enquiries:

TUESDAY, 23 FEBRUARY 2016
10.00 am
COMMITTEE ROOM - 2ND FLOOR WEST WING, GUILDHALL

Edward Lord (Chairman)

Nigel Challis

Mark Greenburgh

Oliver Lodge

Edward Lord

Anju Sanehi (Independent Person)

Gemma Stokley
gemma.stokley@cityoflondon.gov.uk
020 7332 1407

NB: Part of this meeting could be the subject of audio or video recording

John Barradell
Town Clerk and Chief Executive




AGENDA

APOLOGIES

PUBLIC MINUTES
To agree the public minutes of the meeting held on 29 January 2016.

For Decision
(Pages 1 -4)

HEARING SUB (STANDARDS) COMMITTEE-PROPOSED HEARING
PROCEDURE

For Decision
(Pages 5 - 6)

COMPLAINT BY LM AGAINST JC - POINTS OF CLARIFICATION

For Decision
(Pages 7 - 40)

QUESTIONS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE

For Decision
ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT



Agenda Item 2

HEARING SUB (STANDARDS) COMMITTEE

Friday, 29 January 2016

Minutes of the meeting of the Hearing Sub (Standards) Committee held at the
Guildhall EC2 at 10.30 am

Present

Members:

Nigel Challis Edward Lord
Mark Greenburgh

Oliver Lodge

Also Present:
Anju Sanehi (Independent Person)

Officers:

Lorraine Brook - Town Clerk's Department

Deborah Cluett - Comptroller and City Solicitor's Department
Michael Cogher - Comptroller and City Solicitor

Gemma Stokley - Town Clerk's Department

Edward Wood - Comptroller and City Solicitor's Department

1. REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER
The Sub-Committee considered a report of the Monitoring Officer presenting
the findings of an investigation into a complaint authorised by the Assessment
Sub-Committee on 16"™ December 2015.

The Chairman highlighted that Mr Sleigh had now been replaced by Mr Lodge
on the Sub-Committee. He explained that Mr Sleigh was currently serving as
Deputy Chairman of the City’s Property Investment Board to which all of the
witnesses in this case reported. He therefore felt that it was inappropriate for
him to continue to consider this complaint.

The Monitoring Officer introduced his report and provided the Sub-Committee
with a brief overview of his investigations. He outlined the difficult interplay of
issues in this case given that the complainant had made a related ‘whistle-
blowing’ complaint and was currently suspended from work as the subject of a
staff disciplinary case. He emphasised that this Sub-Committee should be very
clear on its boundaries and the fact that their role was to decide whether or not
there was any misconduct on the side of Deputy Chapman only.

The Monitoring Officer commented on the disparities between the style of the
complainant’s statement and the other statements and informed the Sub-

Page 1



Page 2

Committee that the Complainant had been offered assistance to refine his
statement but had refused this assistance.

After presenting his report, the Monitoring Officer and Mr Edward Wood
(Comptroller and City Solicitor's Department) withdrew from the meeting.

The Assistant City Solicitor commented that Member influence was a very tricky
issue but that it was for this Sub-Committee to ‘set the bar’ here in terms of
what they felt was proper and appropriate. The Sub-Committee were aware
that any decisions taken on this matter were likely to set a precedent on this
matter.

In terms of Policy, the Chairman highlighted that, should this matter proceed to
a full hearing, this would be a first for the Committee and that consideration
would therefore have to be given to the form that such a hearing would take.

Members went on to outline their concerns about a number of apparent
inconsistencies in the statements presented to them. They also noted that there
seemed to be a lack of information as to the process that the complainant
should have been following regarding the events held at Leadenhall Market.
The emails provided seemed to ‘dip in and out’ of the matter without actually
providing a narrative as to how an event was initially refused but then
proceeded.

Members also commented on the use of personal email addresses and
suggested that this was an area that the Standards Committee might like to
provide advice to all Members on going forward.

The Independent Person present agreed with all of the points raised and stated
that it seemed extraordinary that events such as those referred to within the
complaint could be signed off and agreed at the last minute. She also
commented that there were a number of inconsistencies within the statements
as to what actually happened on the morning of the Monte Carlo event.

In view of the inconsistencies in the statements provided and the apparent gaps
in the information provided, the Sub Committee were unanimously of the view
that this matter should now proceed to a full hearing. The Independent Person
present also agreed with this approach.

Having unanimously decided that a full hearing should now proceed, the Sub-
Committee went on to discuss the procedure that should be adopted for the
hearing. A draft procedure was tabled by the Assistant Comptroller and City
Solicitor.

Members suggested that further information would be helpful to provide some
additional context to the complaint at the full hearing, namely the official
procedure which ought to have be followed by Officers in terms of
managing/processing events at Leadenhall Market, a scale of fees for such
events and a timeline of events referred to within the complaint. It was also



Page 3

agreed that a ‘who’s who' of relevant staff within the City Surveyor’s
Department and their reporting lines would be useful.

It was felt that both the complainant and respondent should be permitted to
attend the full hearing with relevant witnesses called to attend according to a
running order to be determined. It was also agreed that the complainant and
respondent should be entitled to be accompanied to the hearing by a friend or
colleague if they so wish.

The Sub Committee questioned the steps taken to secure the assistance of the
Barnet Waddingham witness who had not responded. The Chairman requested
that further efforts be made on this front with any response provided to be
circulated to the Sub-Committee ahead of the full hearing.

The Sub Committee were of the view that cross examination should not be
permitted at the hearing and that it would not be necessary for the Monitoring
Officer to sum up or ‘run’ the hearing in any way.

Members were of the view that the Hearing should be held in private session
but that a view should be taken at the time as to whether any decision reached
should be made public.

RESOLVED - That the matter be referred to a full hearing to be held on
Tuesday, 23 February 2016.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT
There were no additional, urgent items of business for consideration.

The meeting closed at 11.30 am

Chairman

Contact Officer: Gemma Stokley

gemma.stokley@cityoflondon.gov.uk
020 7332 1407



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Iltem 3

CONFIDENTIAL

HEARING SUB (STANDARDS) COMMITTEE
PROPOSED HEARING PROCEDURE

The Sub-Committee will open in public session. It is a matter for the sub-committee to
determine whether it moves into confidential session with the press and public excluded, in

accordance with the provisions of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972

1. The Chairman introduces the members of the Sub-Committee and others present, and
explains the purpose of the hearing, the procedure to be followed and the nature of the

meeting

2. The Complainant and Respondent may be accompanied if they wish, but will be expected
to give evidence and answer any question put by members of the sub-committee

personally,

3. The Complainant and Respondent (and anyone accompanying them) are invited to be
present throughout the hearing; other witnesses will enter to give evidence and then

withdraw.

4. The Monitoring Officer presents his report (n.b. the Monitoring Officer is not acting as

‘prosecutor’ or ‘defence’).

5. The Complainant and then the Respondent will be invited to make an opening statement

which should be no more than ten minutes long.

6. The Chairman calls the witnesses in the following order:

e Complainant
¢ Nicholas Gill
e Trevor Nelson
e Stephen lvers
e John Black

Page 5



Page 6

10.

11.

12.

13.

e Respondent

The statements will be taken as read rather than read out. Witnesses will be asked to

confirm that their statements are true.

Immediately after giving their evidence-in chief each witness will be invited to answer
questions (if any) from the Sub-Committee. Any questions that the complainant or
respondent has, or the Monitoring Officer may wish to ask in clarification, should be

passed to and put by the Chairman.

There will then be an opportunity for the Complainant and the Respondent (in that order)
to make any short closing comments if they so wish. Again this should be no more than

up to 10 minutes each.

The Monitoring Officer, the Complainant and the Respondent then withdraw to allow the

Sub-Committee to consider the evidence and representations.

The Monitoring Officer, the Complainant and the Respondent are then invited to return
and the Sub-Committee announces its decision as to whether there has been a breach of
the Code of Conduct.

If the Sub-Committee considers that there has been a breach of the Code it may invite any
representations on the appropriate sanction (censure of the member; withdrawal of
Corporation hospitality for an appropriate period; or removal of the member from a
particular committee or committees). The Sub-Committee may ask the parties to
withdraw again to allow it to consider the appropriate sanction, then invite them to return

to hear the Sub-Committee’s decision as to any appropriate sanction.

The decision will be confirmed to the parties in writing within five working days and
published. Full reasons may be published at the discretion of the Sub-Committee.

This procedure may be varied by the Sub-Committee as it considers appropriate in order
to dispose of the matter in a fair and efficient manner.



Agenda Item 4

Hearing Sub (Standards) Committee 23 February 2016

Date
01/10/2005

09/11/2006

15/10/2014

26/01/2015

14/05/2015

17/06/2015

19/08/2015

04/09/2015

08/09/2015

09/09/2015

04/11/2015

05/11/2015

05/11/2015

09/11/2015

18/11/2015

Page 7

Timeline

Event
Leighton McDonnell starts work for the City Corporation

John Chapman presented to the Court following election as a Common
Councilman for Langbourn Ward

Leadenhall Market Strategy adopted by the Property Investment Board

John Chapman emails Trevor Nelson with proposal for Monte Carlo or Bust Car
Rally

John Chapman appointed to the Property Investment Board

Leighton McDonnell starts new role at Leadenhall Market

John Chapman forwards proposal for Virtual Golf Event to Trevor Nelson
Delegated authority for the Monte Carlo or Bust Car Rally signed

Monte Carlo or Bust Car Rally (Day 1 — cars arrive)

Monte Carlo or Bust Car Rally (Day 2 — cars depart)

Delegated authority for the Virtual Golf Event signed

Virtual Golf Event

Leighton McDonnell suspended

Leighton McDonnell makes ‘whistle-blowing’ complaint to the Head of Audit
and Risk Management

Leighton McDonnell makes complaint about John Chapman to the Standards
Committee



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Page 9

To: Cogher, Michael
Subject: RE: Standards Hearing

From: David Hughes

Sent: 02 February 2016 11:15
To: Cogher, Michael

Subject: Yesterday conversation

Dear Michael
I refer to our telephone conversation on 1lst February.

I was responsible for the Virtual Golf Event and Adam Brook works for me.
I confirm that neither I, Adam

nor Barnett Waddingham have any actual or anticipated business connection
with John Chapman. We

were put in touch with him by Phillip Seaman, an acquaintance of mine and
we had no prior

involvement with Mr Chapman before this introduction which was simply for
the purpose of facilitating

the Virtual Golf Event.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need any further assistance.
Kind regards

David Hughes
Head of Data, Analytics and Pricing solutions
Barnett Waddingham

Barnett Waddingham LLP (OC307678), BW SIPP LLP (0C322417), Barnett
Waddingham Actuaries and Consultants Limited (06498431) are registered in
England and Wales with their registered office at Cheapside House, 138
Cheapside, London EC2V 6BW.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are solely for the
individual to whom they are addressed. Any use of, or action taken in
reliance

upon this information by any other person is prohibited. If you received
this information in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the

material from any computer that may contain it and destroy any printed
copies you may have made. We have taken all reasonable precautions to
ensure that no viruses are transmitted with this message. However, we can
accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or
indirectly from the use of this e-mail or its contents. Incoming and
outgoing e-mails are subject to scanning and may be intercepted by our e-
mail

administrators.

Barnett Waddingham LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial
Conduct Authority and is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of
Actuaries for a



range of investment business activities. Barnett Waddingham Actuaries and
Consultants Limited is licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries
in

respect of a range of investment business activities. BW SIPP LLP is
authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Page 10



Page 11

FILE NOTE

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION WITH DAVID HUGHES
1 February 2016

David Hughes of Barnett Waddingham rang my PA at about 12.30, apologising for not
replying to my emails sooner and indicating he was ringing on behalf of Adam Brook. |
returned his call. It should be noted that | had not at this point made any further attempt to
contact BW following the Committee meeting on 29™ January.

He apologised to me for not replying to my emails to Adam Brook earlier but they had both
been very busy. He informed me that he was Adam’s manager.

| explained the context and asked him if he could explain what connection Barnett
Waddingham had with John Chapman.

He told me that there was no actual or anticipated business connection between them, and in
particular no financial relationship and no prior contact before the organising of the Virtual
Golf Event.

He had joined BW early last year to set up a service targeted at the Lloyds Reinsurance
market. Adam Brook joined in April to assist him with marketing etc. They wanted to set up
an event to target Lloyds.

He knew Phillip Seaman at Lloyds who was an acquaintance he saw from time to time,
although he did not have any business transactions with him. Phillip Seamen gave him John
Chapman’s name as someone who could assist in setting up an event in the Market. As a
result Adam was put in touch with John Chapman who assisted in the setting up of the event.
John Chapman put them in touch with three people and checked in with them as things went
on.

The issues raised by Leighton Macdonnell were all very last minute and had not been
mentioned before — they were raised on the Thursday before the event on the Monday and
being asked for £10,000 at that point seemed like blackmail given how embarrassing it would
have been for them to cancel at that point.

He thought the event was very successful and brought people to the Market. He used the
Lamb and the Cheese for entertaining. He would like to run similar events with the City in
the future.

Michael Cogher
2/2/16



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Page 13

HEARING SUB COMMITTEE - SUPPLEMENTAL QUESTIONS

1) Procedure which ought to have been followed by Officers in terms of

managing/processing events at Leadenhall Market

Procedures

The procedure followed to process and ‘sign off’ on events at Leadenhall Market
follows the Corporation’s Scheme of Delegations to Officers. Under this the City
Surveyor can:

Act in respect of:-

a. all lettings, including lease renewals, with an annual rent of not more
than £100,000 which are for a term of 25 years or less, providing the
terms are at or above market value;

b. all quarterly tenancies, tenancies at will, licences, easements,
wayleaves, Rights of Light, crane oversail, hoarding licences and
similar arrangements;

C. to negotiate and agree all rent reviews, including nil increase reviews,
except where the increase is in excess of £50,000 per annum;

From 2012 to 2014 events were licenced by a standard licence document drawn
up in 2012 by C&CS, an example of which is attached. (AMumford.com Ltd)

From 2015, following a review it was felt prudent to sign these licences off by way
of a Delegated Authority (DA) form, to bring them in line with other IPG lettings.
The DA has then been completed using the QMS form “QF 146 - New Letting —
City Fund form format”. Thereafter, a licence, drawn up, negotiated and
completed by C&CS was to be produced to back up the DA. An example is
attached (Barnett Waddingham)

Marketing Strateqy

The key considerations when reviewing potential events at the Market have been:

1. to improve the profile of Leadenhall Market and
2. to prolong the dwell time of customers in the Market so that our tenants
benefit.

This is in line with the strategy adopted in September 2014 of events needing to:
1. enhance visibility of the Market and attract footfall

2. not disrupt tenants businesses
3. be cost neutral to the City



Page 14

2)

3)

Attached is a schedule of the external marketing events that we have had in the
Market since 2012. Over the four years we have had 31 hires (approximately 8
per annum). In addition there are a number of regular annual events organised
by our marketing consultants (Osprey Consultants) and our tenants. These
include the Christmas Light switch on by the new Lord Mayor, St George’s Week
events, Pancake Tuesday races, Fashion Shows, Leadenhall Live Music events
and many more. The 2016/17 draft Annual Events Schedule is attached for
information.

Since 2012 we have moved away from large one off private events. These
happened during the week and feedback was that they tended to have a
detrimental effect on tenants business thus defeating the object.

Scale of fees for such events and any waiver of fees that might be
permitted — and details of whether or not these are published anywhere

Due to the small number of events per annum, we have not had a published
charging policy but have negotiated a fair fee for the type of event but have
always sought (where possible) to recover COL costs. Historically where these
have been organised by the City, either directly by the City Surveyor’s or other
departments, or through our retained marketing consultants, there is no charge
levied and no Licence or DA issued as these events have been viewed as being
in line with our marketing strategy.

Where there are external events organised by others and we have “hired out”
part of the market then a range of charges have been demanded. Generally
when the event is a charity event or where organised and run by one of our
tenants for the benefit of the market, no charge has been levied e.g. Annual
Poppy Day Appeal. Depending on the extent of the hire in terms of the amount of
square footage of the Market that the event demands or the length of time the
Market has been hired then there has been a range of charges. E.g. A purely
private commercial event has paid up to £7,500 (2013 Heineken Private hire
through A Mumford Ltd). Others have been charged between £365 and £5000.

Since January 2016, our retained marketing consultant now evaluate and
consider all external private/charity events, in conjunction with the agreed
schedule of events for the year, to ensure that there is a coherent strategy. They
will then recommend which external event to progress, which will then be signed
off by way of a DA and Licence. They will, together with the City’'s asset
management team, will keep the marketing strategy under review to adapt to any
changing circumstances.

“Who's who” of relevant staff within the City Surveyor’'s Department and
their reporting lines

Leadenhall Market is managed as part of the City Fund Property Investment
Portfolio. Attached are the organograms showing the City Fund team over the
2012/16 timescale. There have been a number of staff changes with Nicholas



Gill. Investment Property Director and Trevor Nelson, Assistant Director being
the consistent personnel.

Originally the Market was managed by David Wong as Trevor’s direct report.
Following his departure in 2013 David was replaced by Merce Gene Lopez, who
was managed by Steven Chandler and then by Patrick Durcan. When Merce left
on maternity leave in February 2015, Patrick took over direct management of the
Market until he moved to the Oracle implementation team in June 2015 when
Andrew Cross and his team were deployed on a temporary basis to manage the
Market reporting to Trevor. The last sheet shows that since January 2016 the
current asset manager for Leadenhall Market is Jennifer Lewis (hired specifically
because of her skills and experience of Leadenhall Market via our retained
advisors, Montagu Evans) who reports to Neil Robbie, an experienced Senior
Asset Manager, and then to Trevor and Nicholas.

Attachments

1) Leadenhall Market 2012/16 — External Private / Charity Events Schedule

2) Leadenhall Market 2016/17 — Draft Annual Events Schedule organised by Osprey
Consultants

3) Agreement for Hire of Parts of Leadenhall Market for the Purposes of an Event
(A Mumford)

4) Leadenhall Market — Event Brief (A Mumford)

5) Leadenhall Market Standard Licence Agreement

6) Delegated Authority for Licence Agreement (Barnett Waddingham LLP)
7) Licence Agreement (Barnett Waddingham LLP)

8) Investment Property Group Organogram Charts

e March 2012

e January 2014
e July 2014

e January 2016

Nicholas Gill
Investment Property Director

11" February 2016

Page 15



|

souldM pue yva| Ajeyneieaud|o uoii28jj00 Ajueyo snid weA3 uoRenwS Jjoo)| SL0Z/1 LISO o171 WeyBUppeM eweg
va Awreyo(o JiBAB 169 SBEIA ASZ| S1/6/6 9 51/6/8 (9Ni3 Joj0N SPAC[T) JEuosani)
va 31eAld [008 Siavrep Jopn] | SL/8/L 0V SL/BIE P SIOMEN JOPNL
SUON| 1y o) weusg (o 8)3k5 salg S10¢/80/10 8pR 8j9k] [epusprid
va| 1s%e 0} 1yausg|o dssyg s\ uneys SL/E/8Z O) GLE/S2 Mw.naq (5]
sousar|  JueusyAueyo|o ueduoD Aueyd| S102/90/1 1 juBINEISEY SUIBLSGUIEYD
80uaIM] ojeAud|coog Jauuiq ejeg) Buisiey punJ SL/9/Z 0} G1/9/C PY1 S9JBI00SSY IIBG
80Ugdr] Aueyo (o uoLjelep VdNng [IRCT vdng
6102]
diysieuped 105 30UaD| 19%eW O} Jyauag|Q [eAfS9 G)IS - 5Pl B[AQP9Id Taid Y LI8I6 OV $1/8/8 dISISUNE BuljoAy Aeuns UopuaT
102 30U Aweys|o 1EAGSS SPIIUDLY! YYLILZ O PLILIBE RiuEuD) Aug uedp
109 80UBD|7| 183EN O} Wouog (g JUSAT Jieq WY PIjEAa]T vL/R/ZT O PLIGILL Jied Uy psjeae]3 uosieyed Auo |
7109 ©0U0| 1yeyy o} Jysueg|o WI8A3 A oy 1 anydinog $102/60/0Z (Aueyd) A uedo

83usaf] Aueyo|o [eaddy Aeq Addod uopucy ¥102/0L/0E

diysiewied 100 80U [ JepEp O3 Woauag(o a3 spADeRIL U 40 youneT] ¥102/90/01
10} 9/°9GZ13 Shid 20U ®jeAld| 0005 Jauui ereo Bursiey pung £1/9/6 O3 E1/0/Z P17 SS18I00SSY jleg
UGl pue Aunass 1o} /7'L0ZF SNid a9ued| Aweyo (o UOBRIE MEM WIBIN - €102 SUluS €1I6/6Z 01 £1/6/82 YN YoIesssy Jeoue)
Ajunoss puE Buiuesio 1oy 9z zgZ3 Snid dousl a1BALd | 00SZ ueAT 8leAld UdNBUIRH £1/S/5Z O\ €1L/Sfve P WOo PIOjNW
sougan Aueyo o Uoda0sy wies] pue Aeq Addod UOPUOT|  £1/LL/Z OF EL/0LPE uoiBe ysHug EIT
8ausdf Aweyo|o [BARSI SPHILAY £1/5/61 0} €1/5/8) ueyd) Ao usdo
: 30uear] a1eAud |0 WBIN pueg Aeng)| $102/S0/08 7 Bujjmispury 1oq1e L
sauson 8eald (0001 JUBA3 §SaUd 2/mdinog 1ue)s sdnog jeqdwery £L02/60/¥2 Soedg puelg
1092 Aunoas pue Buiues(o 1o} 109673 Shid| Q0u99] Aweyd(o [eARSSS Aied o T AD) £L0Z/60/7 1 SSOJAIES UALPIyD PUE SeRUNWOT)
AypLdere pue Anoss “BujUEs|s 10) £9°6 163 Snid] souaor] a)eAld|0002 1l PIEYSy €10Z/L0/F2 Pi 8doing esueinsu| [emnpy Aueqn]
“KjIma8s pue BujuBe|o 10§ £9'6083 Shid aousan 9enud|o uoidsday - Moys Buiesi yn £102/20/30 PJ] SieLqJe '@ LUCPUOT
[%13
00 souson|  BweluAiweyd|o [BASS Awey 57 A 2102/60/62 1d8q SIVIAIBS URJP(IYD PUB SSHUNWILIOD),
J0uaon Ausydlaeiz SY/H YBIN ALETS Z102/60/82 UOREPUNO SNSS] Big By L
auoN| uea3 adwhiofo o 2102/90/2) USI -UOWIEB) JIdW|Q)|
euoN| juaa3z aidwAiO[D SO0 2102/80/50 USLLIOAA -UOLREIeRy JIGWAS,
And3s 10) 0093 Shid aaua9r] 8jeaud /0008 uondeday 1e||D aleAld 2102/20/01 Pi WOS'PIGJIINA ¥
Aymass 1o} 0093 Shid 23ua21 818ALd|000S uopdaasy Juei] ejlerld ZL02/90/5 ) PIT WOO'PICJWN ¥
d0uea] 818ALL| 0001 12| W ZL02/90/71 P11 40| SUDHRIMINWILIOD 3ARISOd
2102
S9JON sjuswnaog adA) 334 juaAg ajeq JauH

9INPaYIS KJueAz Klueys ; ajeAlld [euie)xg

91iZL0Z 11y jleyuspesT

Page 16



LEADENHALL MARKET EVENTS PROGRAMME 2016/2017 — FIRST DRAFT

OSPREY CONSULTANTS

APRIL

Saturday 9" Wedding The Lamb
Friday 22" St George’s Day Market wide
Saturday 30" Wedding The Lamb
MAY

Monday 2nd Wedding The Lamb
Saturday 7" Wedding The Lamb
Thursday 26" Shakespeare Celebration Market wide
JUNE

Saturday 4™ Wedding The Lamb
Friday 10"™-Sunday 10" July European Football

Thursday 23™ Midsummer Fete Market wide
Saturday 25" Wedding The Lamb
July

Saturday 2™ Wedding The Lamb
Thursday 7" Leadenhall Live Market wide
Saturday 9™ Wedding The Lamb
Thursday 14" Leadenhall Live Market wide
Saturday 16™ Wedding The Lamb
Thursday 21* Leadenhall Live Market wide
Saturday 23" Wedding The Lamb
Thursday 28" Leadenhall Live Market wide

Saturday 30"/Sunday 3st

Prudential Bike Ride

Lamb bar menu 12-4 30th

August

Friday 5"-Sunday 21 Rio Olympic Games

Saturday 20" Wedding The Lamb
Saturday 27" Wedding The Lamb
Monday 29th—Friday 16" Sept Great Fire exhibition/events Market wide
September

Saturday 3" Wedding The Lamb
Saturday 10™ Wedding The Lamb
Saturday 17"/Sunday 18" Open House The Lamb bar menu 12-4
October

Saturday 1% Wedding The Lamb
Thursday 13" Autumn Fair Market wide
November

TBC London Poppy Day Market wide
Friday 18" TBC Lord Mayor’s lights switch on

Saturday 26™ Wedding The Lamb

Page 17




December

Saturday 10™

Wedding

The Lamb

Monday 19™-Friday 23™

Last Minute Shopping Week

Whittington Avenue stage

January 2017

Saturday 1°* Wedding The Lamb
February 2017

TBC Pancake Race The Lamb-Butchers

Page 18




LEADENHALL
MARKET

AGREEMENT FOR HIRE OF PARTS OF
LEADENHALL MARKET FOR THE PURPOSES OF AN EVENT

BETWEEN:

(1 The Mayor and Commonalty and Citizens of the City of London of Guildhail London
EC2P 2EJ (“the City”)
AND

(2) AMumford.com Ltd (Company No. 04047206) of 3" Fioor, New Gallery House,

6 Vigo Street London W1S 3HF (“the Hirer”)

1. Description of the Event: Private Client Reception
2. Date of Hire: 15 June 2012
3. Permitted Hours of Hire:
(a) Deliveries and setting up from 3.15pm
(b) Event concludes at 11.00pm
(c) Guests departs from Central Avenue by 11.30pm
(d) Site clear, tidy and vacate by: 1.30am
4. Venue Hire Charge: £5,000 plus VAT
5 Additional Charge: £600 plus VAT for City of London Security
5. Approved Caterers: As per attached Event's Bnief
6. Special Conditions of Hire: Loss of income compensation is
required for tenants affected by this
Event.

This Agreement permits the Hirer to use the Venue Hire Area for the purposes of the Event
during the Permitted Hours of Hire upon the Date of Hire only.

This Agreement incorporates the attached Conditions governing the use of Leadenhail Market
r with any Special Conditions of Hire set out above.

igned by Signed by
Mr T. Nelson Mr A. Mumford
For and on behalf of the City For and on behalf of the Hirer

pg-l-

Page 19



Page 20

A
LEADENHALL
MARKET

CONDITIONS GOVERNING THE USE OF
LEADENHALL MARKET (FOR EVENT HIRE PURPOSES)

In these conditions and any venue hire agreement made pursuant to them:

“the Agreement’ means the agreement between the City (1) and the Hirer (2) for use
of the Venue Hire Area for the Event incorporating these Conditions

“the Event” means the event described in the Agreement

‘Leadenhali Market” and “the Market” means the covered market known as
Leadenhall Market in the City of London shown for identification purposes only edged
black on Plan Number 1-C-9745 attached and any adjacent premises for the time
being owned by the Landlord and managed as part of Leadenhall Market

“Permitted Hours of Hire” means the hours (and/or where appropnate times)
stipulated in the Agreement

“Yenue Hire Area’ those parts of the accessway of Leadenhall Market known as
Central Avenue shown coloured {pink] on Plan Number 1-C-34040-03 attached,
excluding all of the shops and buildings of Leadenhall Market and any parts of such
area as may be demised to tenants of the Market (or over which any tenant has
exclusive rights of use)

The Agreement permits the Hirer to use the Venue Hire Area for the purposes of the
Event during the Permitted Hours of Hire upon the Date of Hire only, subject as
provided in these Conditions.

The use of the Venue Hire Area permitted under the Agreement is subject to:

(a) Any and ali private and public rights of way as may exist over the Venue Hire
Area;

(b) Any and all rights of tenants of Leadenhall Market as may exist over the
Venue Hire Area

and the Hirer shall not obstruct the lawful exercise of any such rights nor any
access to the Venue Hire Area that the City may require

The charges for use of Venue Hire Area (exclusive of any VAT that may be
chargeable) are as agreed between the City and the Hirer and are as set out in the
Agreement. In addition to such charges, the Additional Late Hire Charges may shalll
be payable as set out in the Schedule below.

(@)  The Hirer will be responsible for all loss of or damage to buildings and
property at Leadenhail Market and for any injury to persons and/or things
arising in connection with their hire of the Venue Hire Area caused by or in
consequence of any act or omission on the part of the Hirer its agents

pg-1-



Page 21

10.

empioyees contractors guests or invitees and indemnifies and shall keep
indemnified the City against all such loss damage or injury. The Hirer shall
procure that any damage to buildings and property arising in connection with
the hire of the Venue Hire Area for the Event is repaired and reinstated to the
reasonable satisfaction of the City as soon as possible. If the Hirer shall fail
to carry out such repair and reinstatement work promptly, the City may carry
out such work itself and all additional costs and expenses incurred by the City
as a result shall be reimbursed by the Hirer. Any such amount not paid within
7 days of demand shall be recoverable as a debt due.

(b) The Hirer will be responsible for negotiatihg and paying reasonable
compensation to all tenants and occupiers of Leadenhall Market who may be
affected by the Event and shall indemnify the City in respect of any and all
claims made against the City as a direct or indirect consequence of the Event.

(c) The City accepts no obligation or responsibility for arranging public liability
insurance in relation to the hire and use of the Venue Hire Area, and the Hirer
shall make its own insurance arrangements. The Hirer shall satisfy itself that
suitable insurance cover is in place, and as to the adequacy of such insurance
cover, and shall provide details of such insurance cover upon request by the
City.

No setting up of the Venue Hire Area or deliveries connected with the Event shall
occur prior to the time(s) specified in the Permitted Hours of Hire. The erection of
temporary fencing and/or gables and/or any other similar and appropriate temporary
structures required for the Event may be carried out only in accordance with a
method statement approved by the City, or otherwise as specifically agreed with the
City.

With regard to the Permitted Hours of Hire the Hirer shall procure that:
(a) the Event concludes by the time specified for this in the Agreement;

(b} all guests attending the Event have vacated the Venue Hire Area by the time
specified for this in the Agreement; and

(c) the Venue Hire Area has been fully cleared tied and vacated by the time
specified for this in the Agreement and is left in a clean and tidy condition with
all waste having been removed.

If the Hirer shall fail to comply with paragraph 7 above then Additional Late Hire
Charges shall become due from the Hirer to the City as set out in the Schedule
below.

Without limitation to paragraphs 7 and 8 above, shouid the Hirer fail to comply with
paragraph 7(c) above for any reason then the City may remove all remaining items
associated with the Event from the Venue Hire Area and the Market and all additional
costs and expenses incurred by the City as a result shall be reimbursed by the Hirer.
Any such amount not paid within 7 days of demand shall be recoverable as a debt
due.

No charge for admission shall be made at the entrance to, or in the Venue Hire Area
(nor any other part of the Market) and no collection of money shall take place at any
meeting in the Venue Hire Area without special permission.

pg-2-



Page 22

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Catering services may be provided to the Hirer for the Event only by caterers
approved in advance by the City.

All refuse shall be disposed of in the designated refuse disposal area designated by
the City, or removed from the Market as directed by or agreed with the City.

(a) The attention of the Hirer is directed to the provisions of the City’s anti-
corruption policy as follows:

(i) Any person or body engaged or appointed by the City either to provide
services or execute works or supply goods or materials of any kind or
nature whatsoever or who hires or uses any City property who shall
give offer or allow any gratuity gift or benefit of any kind to any person
in the City's employ (whether under a contract of or for services) shall
not be engaged or appointed by the City in respect of any further such
provision execution or supply nor permitted any further hire or use.

(ii) The Provisions of paragraph (i} shail apply whether or not the giving
offer or allowance was (a) made by an employee agent or sub-
contractor of the person or body and (b) authorised by the person or
body

(iii) Persons and bodies to whom paragraph (i) applies shall have their
attention drawn to the provisions of the Public Bodies (Corrupt
Practices) Act 1889 and the Prevention of Corruption Acts 1906 and
1916 (and any other statutory amendment or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force) and the National Code of Local Government
Conduct (as amended from time to time)

The City reserves the right to require the Hirer to alter the date of any booking if it
should become necessary for any reason.

The City reserves the right to cancel forthwith the booking of any the Venue Hire
Area for any reason and at any time. In the event of such booking being cancelled
the City shall not be liable to the Hirer for any damages or loss sustained and for the
avoidance of doubt, but without limitation, this includes loss of business, profits or
contracts or any damage to the Hirer's reputation or image as a result of, or in any
way arising out of, the cancellation of the booking but shall repay to the Hirer without
interest all sums paid by the Hirer on account of the hire charge.

The City reserves the right to amend, aliter, delete or substitute any term or condition
herein contained upon giving not less than 14 days notice in writing to the Hirer.

(@)  Aninitial non-refundable deposit of 25% of the hire cost shall be paid by the
Hirer on confirmation of booking and the balance, (non-refundable save where
the bocking is cancelled by the City, but otherwise subject to the discretion of
the City), of the hire cost shall be paid to the City not less than 21 days prior
to the date of the booking. In the event of non-payment of the balance by that
time the City reserves the right to cancel the booking and retain the deposit
and recover the balance from the Hirer as a debt.

(b) In the event of the Hirer cancelling the booking at any time and for any reason
the City at its discretion reserves the right to recover the balance of the hire
charge due from the Hirer as a debt. '

pg -3-



Page 23

18.

(a

(b)

Neither party shall be liable to the other in respect of loss or damage if the
cause of such loss etc. shall arise from any act of government or other
competent authority storm tempest or other freak of nature riot civil war or
commotion action of hostile foreign state (whether or not a formal declaration
of war has ‘been made given or received) fire explosion malicious damage
(other than arising from the acts or defaults of the party claiming relief or their
employees servants agents sub-contractors or other persons over whom such
party has direct or contractual control) act of God or other force majeure
occurrence which could not have been avoided or mitigated by the application
of due diligence or foresight.

For the avoidance of doubt it is hereby expressly agreed between the parties
that industrial relations difficuities and failure to provide adequate equipment
materials consumables and/or staff or similar matters which a prudent and
diligent Hirer could have avoided with the application of foresight are not to be
considered as events of force majeure under the preceding sub-clause.

SCHEDULE

Additional Late Hire Charges

Such rate as may be set out in the Special Conditions of Hire of the Agreement, or if no such
rate is specified: £1,000 (plus VAT) per hour.

A full hour’s charge shall be due for:

(a) Each full hour of use after the time specified in the Agreement; and

(b) Any part of an hour where this exceeds fifteen minutes after expiry of the relevant

time specified in the Agreement

pE -4~



Page 24

NA

LEADENHALL
MARKET
Al mf
CONTACT COORDINATOR:
| EVENT: Reception
PURPOSE: Client Reception
DATE/S (TIME): 15" June 2012
LOCATION: Central avenue Leadenhall Market
HOST/SPONSOR: CMS
EXPECTED NUMBER TO 500
ATTEND EVENT:
PARKING/ACCESS: 4 Parking permits required from 3pm on 15 June
AUDIO VISUAL: A PA will be installed
TBC Re: Lighting which maybe installed on the night
SET-UP: of the 14" June. Otherwise restricted access for
) public from 3.15pm on 15" June to Central Avenve
and then closed to public from Spm till midnight
PROMOTION: This event is private and not epen to the public
HAVE THE TENANTS BEEN YES
INFORMED:
City of London
Venue Hire £5,000
Security £1,000
£6,000
Leadenhali Market Tenant Compensation:
Brokers £1,250
Hotel Choc £480
TOTAL COST WITH BREAK | Amathus £3,000
DOWN: New Moon £5,500
Pizza Express £5,800
Chamberlains £6,875
Butcher £1,250
Chop'd £1,650
Cheese £2,000
The Lamb £2,000
£29,805




Page 25

AMumford.com

Pre event Production

Staffing

Production and Furniture hire

L & M Mcaintenance

Rubbish Removal City

Staffing and Event management
Site plan meetings

Concept client design

£33,000
£4,300
£8,600
£410
£300
£6,000
£2,000
£3,000
£57,610

Due to lead in time these figures may change

Either way and only at end of event can an accurate
Figure be given, we will advise post event for your
records. The figures to Tenants however are seen as

o minimum




N
LEADENHALL
MARKET

AGREEMENT FOR HIRE OF PARTS OF
LEADENHALL MARKET FOR THE PURPOSES OF AN EVENT

BETWEEN:

(1) The Mayor and Commonalty and Citizens of the City of London of Guildhall London
EC2P 2EJ (“the City")
AND

(2) X000 xXxxxxxx  (“the Hirer”)

1. Description of the Event:

2. Date of Hire:

3. Permitted Hours of Hire:
(a) Deliveries and setting up from XXX
(b} Event concludes at XXX
(c) Guests departs from Central Avenue by  xxx
(d) Site clear, tidy and vacate by: XXX
4. Venue Hire Charge: £0
5. Additional Charge: N/A
5. Approved Caterers: N/A
6. Special Conditions of Hire: N/A

This Agreement permits the Hirer to use the Venue Hire Area for the purposes of the Event during
the Permitted Hours of Hire upon the Date of Hire only.

This Agreement incorporates the attached Conditions governing the use of Leadenhall Market for
Event Hire Purposes together with any Special Conditions of Hire set out above.

............................................................

Signed by Signed by
T. Nelson YOOOOXXX XXX KX
For and on behalf of the City For and on behalf of the Hirer
Date: .. e
pg-1-

Page 26



Page 27

APPROVAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH DELEGATED AUTHORITY
—_——— s e e AN E NI N DELEGALED AUTHORITY

CITY FUND ESTATE

LEADENHALL MARKET., LONDON, EC3 1ILR

Report No.
CS. 341/15

PREMISES

Grade;

PREVIOUS LICENCE
PROPOSED LICENCE

Licensee:
Term:
Fee:

Other Terms:

Licence:

FINANCIAL DETAILS:

Chamberlain’s Comment On

Tenant’s Financial Status
Required:

General Comments:

DA-NL-CF

NEW LICENCE

Junction of Central Avenue, Whittington Avenue, Lime
Street Passage and Leadenhall Place, Leadenhall Market

C

None

Barnett Waddingham LLP
From 9.00 am to 5.00 pm on 5% November 2015

Nil

Licence on the City’s standard terms

To run a golf simulation event and place a 4 meter square
canvass covered structure, housing the golf simulator at the
junction of Central Avenue, Whittington Avenue, Lime
Street Passage and Leadenhall Place. The organisers will
also be collecting money for a charity “Contact the Elderly”.

The licence to meet the City’s Surveyors and legal costs
totalling £1,250.00 plus VAT.

NO

1. Risk and method statement have been requested.
2. The City’s internal fire safety adviser has no objections
to the event.

04/11/2015




3. The event is advertised on Barnett Waddingham’s
website where teams can sign up for the event. The
golf simulator will be open to passing footfall for an
hour at Junchtime.

4. The event should help increase the number of people
visiting the market and could therefore be of general
benefit to the City’s retail tenants.

5. Bamett Waddingham’s employees will also be
collecting money for the Charity “Contact the Elderly”
at the event.

6. The organisers propose to utilise the Lamb Tavern and
Cheese as venues to speak to and entertain potential

clients.
Agent(s): Not applicable
Fees: Not applicable
File No. 6836
Manhattan Property Code AH900

SURVEYOR .J4{a.... NOVEMBER 2015

A.R. CROSS
SENIOR PRINCIPAL SURVEYOR

RECOMMENDED BY NOVEMBER 2015

T. NELSON
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR - IPG

«
APPROVED BY ...ccoeoeeeee... [ -+ 4 NOVEMBER 2015

N.S.B. GILL
INVESTMENT PROPERTY DIRECTOR

DA-NL-CF 0411,2015

Page 28



DATED 2015
CITY FUND

‘ THE MAYOR AND COMMONALTY AND
: CITIZENS OF THE CITY OF LONDON

-to -

BARNETT WADDINGHAM LLP

e .y

Counterpart

Licence permitting a golf simulator
to be placed on land at
Leadenhall Market London EC3

I e

=

i
p
,

File Ref: PT15000/003/AB/FA

November 2015

K:\PropcrtyDivision\lOpc:ﬂobs\Alaannetts\PTl 3000-003-1-Leadenhall Market - Barnett Waddingham
Ltd-Licence\LicenceV1.doc




Page 30



o =t -

Lo e = ST

2 a iishens
S e

Page 31

THIS LICENCE made the day of Two thousand

and fifeen BE T W E E N THE MAYOR AND COMMONALTY AND

CITIZENS OF THE CITY OF LONDON of P O Box 270 Guildhal] London

EC2P 2EJ (hereinafter called “the Licensor”) of the one part and BARNETT

WADDINGHAM LLP (Registration number 0C307678) whose registered office

is at Cheapside House 138 Cheapside London EC2V 6BW (hereinafter called

“the Licensee™) of the other part

WHEREAS:-

1. The Licensee has applied to the Licensor for permission to place a golf

simulator for use by customers at Leadenhall Market (hereinafier called “the

Market”} on land owned by the Licensor shown edged red on the plan attached

hereto (hereinafier called “the Land”) which permission the Licensor is prepared

to give upon the terms and conditions hereinafter contained

IT IS HEREBY AGREED AND DECLARED by and between the Licensor and

the Licensee that:

1. In consideration of the payment by the Licensee of the Licensors legal
and surveyors costs of £750 and £500 respectively exclusive of Value
Added Tax the receipt of which the Licensor hereby acknowledges the
Licensor hereby permits and grants licence to the Licensee in common
with the Licensor and all others authorised by the Licensor so far as is not
inconsistent with the rights given to place one golf simulator being a
demountable canvas clad structure 4 metres in width 4 metres in length
and 3.5 metres in height (hercinafter called “the Equipment”) on the
Land or elsewhere in the Market as the Licensor may in its absolute

discretion designate for occasional use by visitors to the Market




= 1
HOYSSVd L3aWLS ST

o

!

e

T CARS
OI-v6E6DT
AN
e —ag|  STOTAON oea
9N 4] wamgy v ®SIN 2 8008 IR
SWRAY UORE[RUWILS JIOD
- ug
_ _£Dd ‘uopuo]
| 1R [[eYUapes]
! 100[{ punoI)
| —
_ woneag yumarey ¥ Al
; + dnnupy soelorg Anadord
" INAWINVIEA S HOATAUNS ALID
Jodeaans 811D
SOnF (quane)) VI uanndd'D'd
"
uu
g | wsaa] ey
K
! aatog B0 faf usasp pu padasans ((TRQ
| #0f01 | DMS (s s bgrwn privee od jo wopagg | Y
sov0 | Ly Filet:ci_ul.ep!.:lr s
pappe 11| Py ud
o1 | ars 0 U pEmEol § P [ Ty JO W [ D
popusmy w1 Raensg
o | L P S US| puepl my g d
SwH i AN o Zx ey jo ey | @
€108 ©30K3AM WNOOSROVL Ve SUDPIART
Iy WO Tmwepe papLan Y ARLR W 4
sier TG O RERS
N HTH 00 20 pamoapey san anali WYY O
_
|
i ”
¢

Page 82



S T e ey

o8 hecte o

0

L omewis
Fadet

The Licensee shail occupy the Land as a licensee and no relationship of
landlord and tenant is created between the Licensor and the Licensee by
this agreement

The Licensor retains control, possession and management of the Land and
the Licensee has no right to exclude the Licensor from the Land

This Licence is personal to the Licensee who shall not allow the
permission to be exercised by any other person other than the Licensee its
employees and customers

The Equipment may remain on the Land only on the day and at the times
specified in Clause 8 and during such hours shall be placed so as to allow
the free passage of pedestrians through the Market

The Licensee shall ensure that all litter is removed from the Land at the
end of the period of this Licence and shall also remove any litter which
migrates from the Land to any other part of the Market and make good
any damage caused to the Market to the reasonable satisfaction of the
Licensor

The Licensee shall remove the Equipment from the Land immediately if
required to do 5o so as to allow works in or the use of the Land by the
Licensor the police fire and ambulance services any statutory undertaker
or telecommunications code Operator or builders’ vehicles hearses or
furniture removal vans

The permission will apply from 9am to 4.30pm on 5™ November 2015
The Licensee shall pay and discharge all taxes rates outgoings and
assessments (if any) which are charged or imposed as a result of the

permission given to the Licensee by this Licence



10.  The Licensee shall obtain all necessary consents including without
limitation planning consent that may be required relative to the
permission and comply with all bye-laws and statutory requirements
relating to the permission

11.  The Licensee shall produce to the Licensor prior to the time referred to in

Clause 8 details of fully comprehensive public liability insurance

- g ot Lo

B e i, T R 3 4
L - e, 4 e LT —
HEL L ) s

currently in force in a sum not less than £5m for each and every claim

oo s b da

arising in respect of the installation and use of the Equipment

.
ol

12. (1)  Subject to clause 12(2) the Licensor is not liable for:
(a)  the death of, or injury to the Licensee, its employees,

customers or invitees to the Land; or

(b)  damage to any property of the Licensee or that of the

Licensee’s employees, customers or other invitees to the

P itk
E R R T LT

Land; or
() any losses, claims, demands, actions, proceedings,

damages, costs or expenses or other liability incurred by
% b 1% the Licensee or the Licensee’s employees, customers or
other invitees to the Land in the exercise or purported
. exercise of the rights granted under clause | or as a result
of the exercise by the Licensor of any power given to it in
this licence

Q}‘ (2)  Nothing in clause 12(1) shall limit or exclude the Licensor’s

liability for:
(a) death or persona! injury or damage to property caused by
negligence on the part of the Licensor or its employees or

agents; or




13, (1)

@)

(€))

@

(b)  any matter in respect of which it would be unlawful for the
Licensor to exclude or restrict liability

Any notice or other communication required to be given under this

licence, shall be in writing and shall be delivered personally, or

sent by pre-paid first-class post or recorded delivery or by
commercial courier, to each party required to receive the notice or
communication as set out below:

(a)  to the Licensor at Comptroller and City Solicitor, P O Box
270, QGuildhall, London, EC2P 2E] (Ref
PT15000/003/AB)

(b)  to the Licensee at its registered office address

or as otherwise specified by the relevant party by notice in writing

to each other party

Any notice or other communication shall be deemed to have been

duly received:

(@)  if delivered personally, when left at the address referred to
in this clause; or

(b)  if sent by pre-paid first-class post or recorded delivery at
9.00am on the second working day after posting; or

(c) if delivered by commercial courier, on the date and at the
time that the courier’s delivery receipt is signed

A notice or other communication required to be given under this

agreement shall not be validly given if sent by e-mail or fax

The provisions of this clause shall not apply to the service of any

proceedings or other documents in any legal action

14.  Any sum payable by the Licensee to the Licensor hereunder is exclusive




of value added tax which the Licensee shall pay in addition to the said

sum where appropriate

15.  The Licensor gives no warranty that the Land is suitable for the exercise

of the permission given by this Licence AND THE Licensee hereby

indemnifies the Licensor and shall keep the Licensor indemnified against

S AT T s Cra—— R S AL e o
hl‘%'4.?43¢--”’?~'-P‘:"7f" i iomra i T .

all losses claims demands actions proceedings damages costs expenses or
other liability in any way arising from this Licence any breach of the

Licensees obligations herein and/or the exercise of the rights given in

L e ;

Clause 1

16. A person who is not a party of this Licence shall not have any rights

under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce any

terms of this Licence

| SIGNED by.-

3 duly authorised for and on behalf
¥3 of the Licensee




SOPPIM HUURQ ‘Yijes E_oh

gou 1IN ‘Ynsuy pseyory
siadeuely xajdwo)

_ puey >un_._

f———
oju| xajdwog
iop ump
ejeledas 308

(rran (s A uf
| “awn
SpuAq jueden
PIN
yoelg Puem
2jqquL Aoy Aey piaeg R ;u_””“i TRl
= N - J I LB
’ = ™. ~ ) ¥
ﬁ $s04) gﬁ Aad wiagpay J Japuey) 3upy
malpuy qoy ; e ; uaAdls Maspuy

| ==

_ 3
_ WD vosef v | uospooD yiEW

Vi) HaEM m

|

gined

-~

{
¢ UOS|3N JOondJ1L

punj AlD

Meylea] woyl
3ds/uswdojansg

_

|

{vdl Ysien

'O SEJOYIIN

dnoug Ajuadoud Jusawisanu]

SURSUYD

C10T pIe N

Page 37



‘ . mpnganeq

sojneq LRGNy .“.uu.”.._.n e
UBUBWINYYTY - ‘ynsuy prepry
ysaus(p H”__HE SIPRLM s1uuBQ
" “yuos eBjo,
siogensiunupy o)
e =g =
.
| e e | .. .
R | 7 “ _ \ uUoABING ( ( J0ksning 55y uepupay
, FLITET S Johening Jodaning SPUAH MPIN Aaadorg
“uﬂ._ﬂu ISR dodeue li2uuogdW 1oues s HID uoser
sap|j2ed p
fandag s uolysie] wempeN weig i I
uosuaydayg ajqqiL Aoy EIIN uaydaig zadot-auag Jayieamirey
Juedep Wwedep a:._ XN ue|
| | | ;
Jadeuepy ‘ JoAarIng , Jokaning A0A3nIng J0Aaaing soAaning
sapj|ped Joluss |eduld Jo1URS {edidung Jojuag |edud Jouas [edpuyid Jojusg [edpulg Jojuas
pueH Azzn $S01) Maspuy Anaqd qoy uiagpay g uesJna yaried »o1JEM WoL
_ | | o *
_ — (vl wojiEpm
1013011 WEISISSY enEg
®es3 Auadoid nens i UOS|9N J0ADIL
fwswdopnsg ; : juaunsanu) punj &)y
_
{vd) ysiew
BURSLYD
40}23l1Q 0
™M
1) sejoydl
dnoug Ayiadoud juawisanu 11D SEIOWIIN vioz henver iesv | @
©
ol



{£Z yes o ;equuinn)

o] ¥odwio)
sapeq 10§ 39BN B3eIBdaS 835
| ey —_— —
| umpea
siydog  sepng aneq £330 e ‘ 9ABD] AJUISJEW UQ 4
s_uiny a___.E:ﬁa«._ ynsuy prepry |
uaieq $BAIM SluuBg |
uols|pPIN ‘Aauesep xT
el
s UIWpY b3Er ot
TPy xs|dwo)
\§ J
{ ‘ JokRmIng Issy Auadosg
) oAanins _
ca_._& Johaning Johsning spulH WIN W1 uoser
40
ssTeueyy safeuey lleuuomW olues — e Jokaaing
oo .._.___E sontied U059 | iuemyieN sojuas Iojuas
pe alqqLL Aoy QN Aesniy zadot-2ueD o]
_.._.__.3 ._ss__%a S o e
yijes efjo *e anuer
| |
_ ._oun__u_z , 10A3A108 W Johaning Johaning J0ABaIng iokamung
SoM|||eq Jojuss Jedipupg Jojuas [ednuLg JoIudg fedppupy souas |edpupig Jojuss [edpupg Jojuss
’ puey Azz] $S0.) Malpuy . Anedqoy uiagpay li'a uedsnq yaized 31qqoy [IeN
_ _ | _ _
vd) LOIfEAN Ay l . ~
40392410 JUEISISSY Bjned 1 _—
ueyy woy 103234} IUEIS|SSY
JOIBIA [[BYUSPRYT 33_.“«”...__ — _ UOS|3aN J0A3IL
JOJ muow.wﬂ_wz 1988y hHWHOQng JAuswdopansg ] . wusunsau puni D

10323410

dnoug) Ajuadoad Juawisanug

11D SejoydIN

STOZ AInf je sy

Page 39



(£z Y5 yo saquiny)

oju| xajdwo)
S0 Weys agesedas aag
9107 YPIBIN , I€ SULIDIY .
hs..nﬂuuq_..ia weskpXg Aagod eN
ueuLRLINYY] ‘Ynsuy prayamy
ysauip ._-.g..s..o.__.h.nn_“n SEpjoyM Sjuuag _—
e i pasppoD yeaes
Siedeuey |
ooy
N
; ' siohaning Johanng
M — ya— 401U
_ sJoAaning s10A3AING N e “H“
Jojuas Jojuag [IPUuoaiN Jaguuer
10Beuery uoydia
son)Ipny sadeuey JoBeueyy Supy maspuy ajqquL Aoy
fandsg seniRey sapoed loAaning
Andag wono 10kaning JojAer 10(uasg
puepjzy uosuaydeis maipuy Jojues duay -piegn Wiaueulsay
ssoy yljes eSjoL fom - Asuedep, ajwep - fouedep
| I | e )
l_ m— Ve £ 7
m gEv NN _-3“,,”.“:-“ Jofaning 10A3aung oAanin
4 S
8wum—u_u M”u_“.__om )oo) [edpaujig Jojuas |edidulld Jo1uag ledougg Jojuas
ETTT Y1V . Anad qoy §50J) malpuy aiqqoy |!1aN
. - ‘ _ [ y —
— _ =
SPUAH JaIN
W uoserf
" a8ejens g seversy 402110 'S5V
asnoy adpug (Jued B
._oth__na.ﬁ%aa el 2
UOS|ON JOA3I] , .
| S——
vd
uoljem
e|ned SURsY)
o
111D SejoydIN Q
dnouo Apadosq Juswisaay| 10333410 970z Alenugag wosy | L
- ©
ol



	Agenda
	2 Public Minutes
	3 HEARING SUB (STANDARDS) COMMITTEE-PROPOSED HEARING PROCEDURE
	4 Complaint by LM against JC - Points of clarification
	RE Standards Hearing
	Document1
	Binder1_Redacted




